



28 years

റ്¹ Male

O Chisinău

□ 40 000 MDL

f

Preferences

- Full-time
- Remote

Languages

• Romanian · Medium

• Russian · Fluent

• **English** · Communication

Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: https://www.rabota.md/ro/prices/cv

Front-end Developer

About me

I'm a Full Stack developer with over 4 years of experience in both local and fully remote agile teams. I specialize in front-end development with React.js, JavaScript, and TypeScript, but I've been developing my back-end skills over the last few years with Ruby on Rails. I can easily adapt to any JavaScript framework or library, and I've worked with back-end teams using Python, Ruby, and PHP.

Although I started off as a front-end developer, I've evolved my skills based on the needs of the companies I've worked for. I'm eager to learn and use my skills where they are the most impactful for the business.

- React/Preact
- JavaScript & Typescript
- Ruby on Rails
- Redux
- Next.js
- Jest, Mocha/Chai, React Testing Library
- Material UI, Tailwind, styled-components, Sass/Scss
- Html5, CSS3
- React Native
- Git, Gitlab
- Git Projects, Asana, Jira
- Agile Methodology

Work experience

$\textbf{Full Stack Developer} \cdot \texttt{BackstageIt - ShopPop}$

June 2022 - April 2024 · 1 year 11 months

Initially hired as a front-end developer, I worked with a fully remote international team from the Netherlands, England, Portugal, and Moldova. The company developed widgets that integrated WhatsApp, SMS, Facebook Messenger, and Instagram notifications with Shopify stores. I worked on a very in-depth dashboard, non-native Shopify widgets, and the Ruby on Rails back-end.

My day-to-day work involved creating new features, resolving bugs, and defining story tickets for new releases. I provided technical feedback to management regarding the feasibility of new features.

Specific assignments I've worked on include:

- Created and implemented an algorithm that greatly improved

the reliability and performance of our widgets.

- Developed three completely new Shopify widgets for our app.
- Took the lead in setting up unit and integration testing for the front end with up to 80% coverage.

Skills: React, Ruby on Rails, Redux, Preact, JavaScript, Jest, React Testing Library

Front-end Developer · Mooving

September 2021 - June 2022 · 10 months

As a front-end developer, I worked with a hybrid team from the UK and Moldova. The company developed an online real estate platform for a client in the UK. I worked on the platform's main website and the admin panel using React, TypeScript, and Sass technologies.

My main responsibilities included developing key features, creating unit tests, improving performance, and ensuring a good user experience on the platform. I onboarded and mentored new developers and junior QA testers.

Specific assignments I've worked on include:

- Developed functionality for identity verification by integrating third-party services to authenticate passport data.
- Set up end-to-end testing using Cypress and covered the most important pages of the application.
- Mentored two junior team members, guiding them to improve their coding skills and maintain high-quality standards.

Skills: React.js, Context, WebSocket, Sass, Jest, React Testing Library, Cypress

Front-end Developer, React · Cap-Cap - MyShop

November 2020 - September 2021 · 11 months

Starting out as a front-end developer, I worked with a fully remote team from Moldova. The company developed an online shopping platform for a client from Moldova called Cap Cap to better sell their products. I worked on creating a client website, a dashboard for sellers and platform administrators, as well as a mobile version of the application using React Native technology.

My day-to-day work involved creating new pages based on the provided designs with React, Redux, and TypeScript, optimizing component performance, resolving bugs, and connecting to the .NET back-end using REST API and Swagger.

Specific assignments I've worked on include:

- Personally set up and configured the new software project for the team.
- Created fully functioning Cart and Checkout pages for the online shop.
- Set up unit and integration testing for the front end using Mocha/Chai and React Testing Library.
- Developed and delivered the React Native mobile app for the client's shopping platform.

Skills: React.js, TypeScript, Redux, Node.js, MaterialUI, styled-components, Mocha/Chai, React Native

Junior Front-end Developer · X-Cloud Solutions

December 2019 - November 2020 · 12 months

In my first role as a junior front-end developer, I worked with a hybrid team from Israel and Moldova. The company developed call center software. I developed features for the call center dashboard, call and message functionalities, and new marketing websites for the company's clients.

My work consisted of developing fully responsive pages, dynamic forms and tables, and connecting new features to the PHP backend.

Specific assignments I've worked on include:

- Delivered several new marketing pages for clients.
- Provided real-time technical support to users, promptly resolving website issues to ensure smooth operation of the services.
- Delivered an online television website.

Skills: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Chart.js.

Front-end Developer · Freelance · Freelance

November 2019 - November 2019 · 1 month

I was developing fully responsive pages, dynamic forms and tables, and connecting new features to the exisitng backend through REST API.

Skills: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery.

Desired industry

• IT, Tech

Education: Specialized secondary

Centrul de Excelenta in Energetica si Electronica

Graduated in: 2017

Speciality: Technician-Computers

Courses, trainings

English courses

Graduated in 2023

Organizer: BackstagelT